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TO: Fischer for U.S. Senate 

FROM: John Rogers, Pollster 

DATE: October 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: October 5-8 Survey of Nebraska Likely Voters 

 

Torchlight Strategies conducted a statewide survey of likely Nebraska voters for the Fischer campaign 
from October 5-8, 2024.  

Democrat dark money groups have poured millions of dollars into the Nebraska Senate race in hopes of 
holding their majority, but Senator Fischer’s advertising has clearly been effective. Senator Fischer has a 
lead in the election outside of the margin of error and that margin will grow as voters learn more about 
Dan Osborn’s extreme views and ties to radical Democrats.  

The election for US Senate in Nebraska currently stands at:  

Deb Fischer   48%  
Dan Osborn   42% 
Undecided/Not Sure  10% 
 
Unsurprisingly, Donald Trump has a commanding 57%-37% lead statewide over Kamala Harris. As voters 
learn about President Trump’s endorsement of Senator Fischer, her vote share will grow.  
 
Additionally, nearly a third of voters have not yet realized that Dan Osborn is a Democrat pretending to 
be an Independent. When voters learn the truth about Osborn’s radical left ideology and the Democrat 
dark money that is funding him, they move toward Senator Fischer.  
 
With proper funding Senator Fischer will be able to tell her story, making it from a cattle ranch to the US 
Senate and fighting for Nebraska’s conservative values.  That, coupled with educating voters about Dan 
Osborn’s radical leftist ideology, will put this race to bed.    
 
Methodology – The survey was conducted from October 5-8, 2024. We surveyed 600 voters with a mix 
of 331 live calls and 269 text to web surveys. The margin of error on the survey at a 95% confidence 
level is +/-4.0%. Results were slightly weighted to ensure proper balance by age, gender, 2020 vote 
recall, and congressional district to ensure balance. 


